Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: MERIDIAN OIL INC.(NSL)

Date: Friday, October 13, 1995 2:36PM
Priority: High

VAUGHN #30

2510' FSL; 1570' FWL

K-28-26N-06W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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District |
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Department

District 11
P.0O Drawes DD, Artesia, NM 882110719

State of New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Form C-104

Revised February 21, 1994
Instructions on back

Submit to Appropriate District Office

District 111 i
1<;<s>‘glclliaarmm,,\nec,ws74m PO Box 2088 5 Copies
Di w -
D e, Sana e, NM 875042088 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 O AMMENDED REPORT
L REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
'Operator Name and Address *OGRID Number

Meridian 0il, Inc. 14568

PO Box 4289 *Reason for Filing Code

Farmington, NM 87499

DHC-1009 ce
* API Number *Pool Name “ Pool Code
30-0-2172700 Blanco Mesa Verde 72319
? Property Code * Property Name * Well Number
JICARILLA 152 W #4
I1. " Surface Location
Ulorlotno. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | NonwSouhLise [ Feet from the | EastWestLine | County
K 5 026N 005w 1480 s 1665" W Rio
Arriba

"' Bottom Hole Location
Ulorlotno. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | Nort/South Line [ Feet from the | East/West Line | County
' Lse Code " Producing Method Code " Gas Connection Date ' C-129 Permit Number | * C-129 Effective Date ' C-129 Expiration Date

I11. Oil and Gas Transporters

" Transporter " Transporter Name *POD 10/G #POD ULSTR Location
OGRID and Address and Description
25244 Williams Field Sves. G K-5-T026N-ROOSW
Box 58900
SLC, UT 84158
IV. Produced Water
*POD > POD ULSTR Location and Description
V. Well Completion Data Ceem
¥ Spud Date * Ready Date ?TD *PBTD * Perforations
* Hole Size *' Casing & Tubing Size *Depth Set N 12 /A i\ nt
1) { EWi= )
’{\“'
\ tY7
Wi, GOk, WiV
3
VI. Well Test Data
* Date New Oil * Gas Delivery Date * Test Date " Test Length *Tbg. Pressure * Csg. Pressure
* Choke Size 1 Oil “ Water “ Gas “AOF “Test Method

“ I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have been
complied with and that the information given above is true and complete to the
best of my knowledge and belief.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: _,-;"h-‘?a., ,#% Approved by:
\
Printed Name: Title:
Tanya Atcitty
Title: Approved Date:
Production Assistant
Date: Phone

22 November 1994 (505) 326-3700

“"If this is a change of operator Till in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator

Previous Operator Signature Printed Name Title Date




MERIDIAN OIL

Usubvidiars o BURLINGTON RESOURCES

September 28, 1995 E@E
[}
F JYER
ederal Express li"‘
SEP 2 91898 1

Mr. Michael Stogner
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division @ﬂﬂ @@mo @’T\W
‘ “i..
DIST, 8

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Vaughn #30
2510'FSL, 1570'FWL Section 28, T-26-N, R-6-W, Rio Arriba County, NM
APl #30-039-21969

Dear Mr. Stogner:

This is a request for administrative approval for a non-standard gas well location in both the
Blanco Mesa Verde and Ensanada Mesa Gallup pools. This well was originally drilled as a
single Dakota well.

Meridian Qil Inc. has recompleted the Vaughn #30 in the Mesa Verde and Gallup pools and
temporarily abandoned the Gallup and Dakota zones. To comply with the New Mexico Qil
Conservation Division rules, Meridian is submitting the following for your approval of this
non-standard location:

C-102 plat showing location of the well;

Plats showing offset owners/operators;

Affidavit of notification of offset owners/operators;
Copy of Well Completion Log for original completion.

bl

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset owners/operators by certified mail
with a request that they furnish your Santa Fe office with a Waiver of Objection, and return
one copy to this office.

Smcerely yours,

g Stalec

Peggy Bradﬂeld
Regulatory/Compliance Administrator
WAIVER

hereby waives objection to Meridian Qil Inc.'s application for non-
standard location for the Vaughn #30 as proposed above.
By: Date:

XC: Caulkins Qil Co.
Robert L. Bayless
Merrion Qil & Gas Corp
Conoco Inc.

P.O. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87499-4289. Telephone 505-326-3700, Fax 505-326-9833
3535 East 30th St., 87402-8891



Distriet | State of New Mexico Form C-iC
PO Hosx 1980, Hobba. NM 88241-1980 Eaergy. Minerais & Naturasi Reanurces Department Revised February 21, 199
:::g:‘-:-ln DD. Anerin, NM ¥8211-07 Instructions oa bac
PO Orae . a. N 1-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Ottic

latrict N 4 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copic
o g i Ames R ETAIO Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copn

PO Box 2088, Sasta Fe, NM $7504-2088 D AMENDED REPOR

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

" APl Number i Pool Code ' Pool Name
30-039-21969 72319/96321/71599 Blanco Mesaverde/Ensenada Mesa Gal/Basin Dakota
* Property Code ' Property Name * Weill Number
7227 VAUGHN 30
' OGRID No. ' Opersior Name * Elevetioa
14538 MERIDIAN OIL INC. 6421"'
' 1% Surface Location
UL or ot no. Seclion Township | Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet frum the EasvWest line County
K 28 26-N | 6-W 2510 SOUTH 1570 WEST R.A.
11 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or iot ae. Sectios | Tewmship Raage Lot Ide Feet (rom the North/South liae Feet {rom Lhe East/West line County
W/320-W/3R0-40
¥ Dedicated Acres{ ' Joint or Infill | “* Consolidation Code | '* Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

ey o . - — R
N~ *Not resurveyed, prepared| '’ OPERATOR CERTIFICATIO!
from a plat qurveyed by 1 hereby certify that the informanion conssined harein is
Fred B. Kerr |Jr. Dated true and complete 10 the best of my knowiadge and belie,

July 11, 1974.

Signature

Peggy Bradfield
Printed Name
Regulatory Affairs
Title

12-12-94

Date

L N &
A . 7 7 i BSURVEYOR CERTIFICATIO!
1570 }w | hereby cernfy that the weil locasion shows on ihis plas
was piotied from fleld aowes of ecmai surveys made by r
Eg E or under my supervision. and that the same is true and
E@ correct 10 ihe best of my belief.
9 9 11-30-94
:’. V A‘:o SEP D“‘dw c Eo
\ \ o0 CoM M AN
N U 88s7) |
\‘3 ! ‘"
— 1 AL 4”\:}‘
' 1. =
IL\ Z /L ] S v "u-"" ,



MERIDIAN OIL INC

VAUGHN #30
OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

Unorthodox Mesaverde Well Location

Township 26 North, Range 6 West

2510' FSL

N\

\\\\ N

.

RN N :s\ \ \\; |
\ \
‘ \\;Q\k

1570' FWL \

3

[E—

1) Meridian Oil Inc

L

2) Meridian Oil Inc &

Caulkins Oil Co.

2100 Colorado Bank Building, Denver, CO 80202

3) Meridian Oil Inc &

Robert L. Bayless

PO Box 168, Farmington, NM 87499

Merrion Oil & Gas Corp.

PO Box 840, Farmington, NM 87499

4) Conoco, Inc

PO Box 951063, Houston, TX 75395-1063 &

Caulkins Oil Co.

2100 Colorado Bank Building, Denver, CO 80202




MERIDIAN OIL INC

VAUGHN #30
OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

Unorthodox Gallup Well Location
Township 26 North, Range 6 West

2510' FSL
1570' FWL

1) Meridian Oil Inc




Re: Vaughn #30
2510'FSL, 1570'FWL Section 28, T-26-N, R-6-W, Rio Arriba County, NM
APl #30-039-21969

| hereby certify that the following offset owners/operators have been notified by certified
mail of our application for administrative approval for non-standard well location of the
above well.

Caulkins Qil Co.
2100 Colorado Bank Building
Denver, CO 80202

Robert L. Bayless
PO ox 168
Farmington, NM 87499

Merrion Oil & Gas
PO Box 840
Farmington, NM 87499

Conoco Inc.
PO Box 951063
Houston, TX 75395-1063

(Peggy Bradfie
Regulatory/Compliance Administrator



Form $-330

(Rev. 5-ov} ) IT IN DUPLICATE" Form approved,
U N l Tr STAT ES UBM (See othel Budget Bureau No. 42-R355.5.
DEPARTM ENT ur THE lNTERlOR f_g‘g‘b‘:’;me, T. LEASE DESIGNATION AND SERIAL NO.
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
SF079266
WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG 5, | 0w wiome on TR TR
la. TYPE OF WELL: oL L X pay L Other 7. UNIT AGREEMENT NAME
b. TYPE OF COMPLETION: ~ 1879
N ORK EEP- PLCG DIFF. - -
\\'EL:L c‘;,\’r.l::l D gssp [:] B.«c;'( { m:sl::n.‘r_l— Other S. FARM OR LEASE NAME
2. NAME OF OPERATOR B - -~ Vaughn
) R T :
El Paso Natural Gas Company o 9. WELL Xo.
3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR 30
Box 289, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 10. FIELD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT
3. LOCATION OF WELL (Rcport location clearly and in accordance with any Statec requirements)® Basin Dakota
At surface 2510°'S, 1570'W 11. SEC., T., R, M. Ok BLOCK AND SURVEY
OR AREA
At top prod. interval reported below Sec. 28 > T-26—N, R-6-W
‘ N.M.P.M.
At total depth
| 14. PERMIT XNO. DATE ISSUED 12, COUNTY OR 13. STATE
i l PARISH

15. DATE SPUDDED 16. DATE T.D. REACHED | 17. DATE COMPL. (Ready to prod.) 19. ELEV. CASINGHEAD

18. ELEVATIONS (DF, RKL. RT, GR, ETC.)*

!
|
;
23. INTERVALS ROTARY TOOLS CABLE TOOLS

8-5-79 8-17-79 10-17-79 6421"' GL
20. TOTAL DEPTH, MD & TVD | Z2l. PLUG, BACK T.D., MD & TVD 22, IF MULTIPLE COMPL.,
i HOW MANY® DRILLED BY
7280" | 7263 | | ——» | 0-7280" \
4. PRODUCING INTERVAL{S), OF THIS COMFLETION—TOP, BOTTOM, NAME (MD AND TVD)* | 25. WAS DIRECTIONAL
SURVEY MADE
6924-7208' (Dakota)
No
26. TYPE ELECTRIC AND OTHER LOGS RUN 27. WAS WELL CORED
CDL-GR; IEL; Temp. Survey No
28. CASING RECORD (Report all strings set in well)
CASING SIZE ] WEIGHT, LB./FT. | DEPTH SET (MD) HOLE SIZE CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
! " -
9 5/8" 364 | 221! 13 3/4" 224 cf.
4 1/2" 10.5§11.6#%# | 7280 {7 778" & 8 344" 1000 cf.
i
l |
28. LINER RECORD ‘ 30. TUBING RECORD
STt TOP MDY . oBSTION (MD! SACKS CIMINTS ‘I SCREEX (D @128 ‘ DEPTH SET {2D) PLCEPR SITT (D)
E | | | |2 5/8" | 7187
! i : | i
31. PERFORATION RECORD (Interval, size and number) | =2. ACID. SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
|
6924,7006,7013,7020,7038,7050,7081,7131, DEPTH INTERVAL (MD) AMOUNT AND KIND OF MATERIAL TSED
7138,7162,7170,7178,7201,7208" W/1 SPZ. 6924-7208" 111,000#sd, 115,000 gal. wtr.
33.* PRODUCTION
DATE FIRST PRODLCTION | PRODUCTION METHOD (Flowing, ges—itférprmping=—<i=Cand Yt UTpumy) wcxil. STATUS (Producing or
shut-in)
‘ After Frac Gauge 965 MCF/D Shut-In
DATE OF TEST | HOURS TESTED CHOKE SIZE t PROD'N. FOR OIL—BBL. GAS—DCF. WATER—BBL. GAS-0IL RATIO
- | 1 l TEST PERIOD ‘ ’
10-17-79 @ l | — | |
FLOW. TUBING PRESS, | CASING PRESSURL | CALCULATED 0iL—BBL. GAS—MCF, WATER—BBL. OIL GRAVITY-API (CORR.)
] 24-AOUR RATE !
ST 612 5T 2272 R i |
34. DISPOSITION OF GAS (Sold, used for jucl vented, €tc.) . ; TEST WITNESSED BY

i H. McDaniels

35. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

36. I hereby ce:?j-h at th foregoln" and attacbed Information is complete and correct as determined from all available records

SIGNED @;d rree  Drilling Clerk pagpg October 23, 1979

*(See Instructions and Spaces for Additional Data on Reverse Side)



